Infernational Association of Athletics Federations

The General Secretary

Mr Craig Masback

CEQ
. USA Track & Field
(’&”1 +1 3172610514
Monace, June 602002
Ref. M135364 / 1G-aa
Dear Craig,

Re. Petition for Early Reinstatentent — Justin Gatlin
I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated May 29" 2002..

I am pleased to confirm that in accordance with TAAF Rule 60.9, the petition for early
reinstatement for athlete Justin Gatlin will be presented to the IAAF Council in Paris in

July 2002.
. Kind regards,
o
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Ce: Mr Bob Hersh - IAAF Couhci{ Member
Mr Huw Roberts — [AAF Legal Council
Dr Gabrie] Dollé - TAAF Anti-Doping Officer
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